Laura Bowman

From: Official Information

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 1:24 pm

To:

Cc: Official Information

Subject: Final Response -LGOIMA 281703 — - Peacocke River Bridge and
Northern Arterials Construction Project

Attachments: ElementFormEditableTextField_15afbOIA-request-letter-Peacocke-River-Bridge-
and-Northern-Arterials-Construction-Project.pdf

Kia Ora,

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

Your Request:
Please provide all information requested in relation to the Peacocke River Bridge and Northern Arterials
Construction Project throughout the lifecycle of the project.

Information Requested:

e Latest approved Business Case

e |nvestment Decision Document

e The most recent document that captures the governance decision to proceed with this project. Typically,
cabinet papers, board papers or governance papers

e Project Assurance Plan

Our Response:

The Housing Infrastructure Fund (HIF) application comprising the HIF Detailed Business Case (DBC) of which the
Peacocke Waikato river Bridge is a key strategic component, was approved in December 2017. This information is
publically available here.

The HIF Facility Agreement was subsequently entered into — see here. This is the contract with Government to
deliver the works in Peacocke. Together these provide you the investment decision (application submission) and
subsequently decision to proceed.

Within the HIF Detailed Business Case you will find the project planning specifics along with an assurance planning.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind Regards,

Laura | Official Information Coordinator
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz




Hamilton
City Council
Te kaunlhera o Kirikiriroa

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | Hamilton City Council

From: noreply@hamilton.govt.nz <noreply@hamilton.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 2:06 pm

To: Official Information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: [Mass email/Possible SPAM] OIA Request - HCC-OIA-220912-9MLYV

We've received a request for you.

This request was received on 12 September 2022 @ 2:05PM.
Here's your reference number and the request details:

uuiD
HCC-OIA-220912-O9MLYV

Name

UAIEY
Email

7(2)(a)
Phone number

7(2)(2)

Detailed description of request

Dear Sir or Madam

Official information request: Peacocke River Bridge and
Northern Arterials Construction Project

Please provide all information requested in relation to the
Peacocke River Bridge and Northern Arterials Construction
Project throughout the lifecycle of the project.

Please supply the following information under the [Official
Information Act (OlA) / Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act (LGOIMA)]:



Information Requested:

* Latest approved Business Case

* Investment Decision Document

o The most recent document that captures the governance
decision to proceed with this project. Typically, cabinet
papers, board papers or governance papers

* Project Assurance Plan

Organisation
7(2)(a)

Attachments

OlA-request-letter-Peacocke-River-Bridge-and-Northern-
Arterials-Construction-Project.pdf - Download File

Created
12 September 2022 @ 2:05PM

If you have any questions in the meantime, feel free to call us on (07) 838
6699 or email our customer service team.
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